
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: July 26, 2022 
 

RE: #3820 Igloo Liquor FROM: Kristina Serezhenkov, OLE 
 
 

Requested 
Action: 

Request for time extension and continued operations 

Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.11.030(b): “If an application for the transfer of ownership of a license 
from a deceased licensee is not made within 90 days of the death of the 
licensee or within an additional 90 days if an application for transfer of 
ownership made by the executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board 
for an extension of time under (c) of this section within the time, the license is 
forfeited.” 

 
AS 04.11.030(c): “The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this section 
on petition of the executor or administrator.” 

 
 

Background: On July 26, 2022 AMCO received a notice from Angelita Fisher, personal representative 
of the estate of Douglas Fisher, that Douglas Fisher had passed away.   Mr. Douglas Fisher was 50% 
owner of licensee Sunshine Liquor Inc which holds Package Store license #3820 dba Igloo Liquor.  Ms. 
Angelita Fisher is requesting a time extension to file a controlling interest transfer application and to 
continue operations. 

 
Attachments:  Correspondence between AMCO and Angelita Fisher and current licensee 
   Ms. Angelita Fisher’s request for a time extension 
   Court documentation and death certificate 



Department of Commerce, 
Community, and Economic 

Development 
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 

550 W. 7th Ave Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269-0350 
Commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco 

July 26, 2022 

Angelita S. Fisher 
PO Box 521916 
Big Lake, AK 99652 

Dear Ms. Fisher 

Our office has received your request for a time extension to submit transfer application for Package Store 
license #3820 dba Igloo Liquor located at 10160 Parks Hwy.  

Our office has scheduled your request for a consideration of granting a time extension to submit the 
transfer application for the September 20, 2022 ABC Board meeting. 

If available, submit the court documentation showing who the appointed representative of Mr. Douglas 
Fisher's estate.  At this time our office assumes you may be the court appointed representative, but we 
will need the documentation. 

Information on attending the meeting, as well as information on how to attend via zoom, will be posted 
and available on our website at https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/   The agenda will be 
available on our website as well and is generally posted a week in advance of the meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Kristina Serezhenkov 
Licensing Examiner 

CC: 
License File  #3820 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/


From: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
To: "bfisher@fishersfuelinc.com"; "blais@fishersfuelinc.com"
Cc: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: #3820 dba Igloo Liquor- Time Extension Request for Required Transfer
Date: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 2:34:00 PM

Good afternoon,
 
Our office received a request from Angelita Fisher regarding Package Store
license #3820 dba Igloo Liquor.  The request is for a time extension for
submitting the required transfer of controlling interest application to our office. 
As her husband, Douglas Fishers, was 50% owner of Sunshine Liquor Inc. our
office would generally require a transfer application within 90 days of the death
of a licensee.  However, a time extension request allows additional time- up to a
year- to submit the transfer application to our office. 
 
The request for a time extension to submit the transfer application will be
considered at the September 20, 2022 ABC Board meeting.  The meeting
information as well as information on how to attend via zoom is available on our
website.
 
Ms. Angelita Fisher will receive similar correspondence via us post as no email is
on file for her.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Kristina Serezhenkov
Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501
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